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Urban Renewal Agency 

Meeting Agenda 

May 14, 2020 
 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

 

2. New Business 

Appropriation of Fund Balance 

 

3. Executive Session 

 

 

4. Adjournment 

 

 
  



 

                                                                   New Business_______________________________ 

 

Appropriation of Fund Balance 

 

The following Appropriation of Fund Balance needs Board Approval: 

 

From:   URA Fund Balance                       $160,000.00 

         

To:       CU58620 211  Capital Outlay       $80,000.00 

     CU58620 444   Legal          $80,000.00 

 

Appropriation to cover bills for demolition of 1532 Erie Street and existing bills for Whiteman 

Osterman & Hanna (outside Land Use Counsel for 315-317 Court Street) as well as the 

retention of Whiteman Osterman & Hanna as Land Use Counsel going forward. 

 

 

 

 

 


